Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 15 March 2024 11:01

To: Manish Mulchandani; Divesh Tripathi

Cc: Antim Sharma; binu.balachandran; Trupti Dalvi; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Stephen P; Sanjiv Dhawan; Jatin Jain; Raj Shekhar; Saikat
Pal; Nishant Goel; Ameet Koomar

Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - PNG Connection - CIP Lounge, LKO

Attachments: Finalized - C.I.P long - PNG Gasx Connection works.xlsx

Dear Manish

Thanks for the support.

Dear Trupti
Please upload the same on Safal and share confirmation on the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Saikat Pal
<Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: TC Recommendation - PNG Connection - CIP Lounge, LKO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

#Subject changed as suitable

Dear Irfan,



Please find below our recommendation to proceed.
Outlet - CIP Lounge, LKO = Rs.1,73,200 + GST

Vendor - Galaxya Industries
Contact person - Mohd. Salim
Contact no. - 9930924333

Email - info@galaxya.in

All terms and conditions as per existing orders.
Attached priced BOQ for your reference.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architect /consultant site visit required on 15-02-24 & pending details for RO and gas pipeline layout - Costing for Gas pipeline work |
Reminder

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Manish/Stephen

Please discuss and close Gas pipeline work costing for LKO-T3-CIP lounge to avoid further delay.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024, 4:56 PM




To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architect /consultant site visit required on 15-02-24 & pending details for RO and gas pipeline layout - Costing for Gas pipeline work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

As per the SOP received from Management, Commercial closure for Outlets exceeding a Capex of 2Cr. will be closed by Adani TC team.
Considering this being a lounge, we assume that the Capex to exceed 2Cr. In this case the same needs to be concluded by TC team.

Else, Request you to confirm the Capex cost for this particular outlet to act accordingly.

Regards
Stephen

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 March 2024 16:19

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architect /consultant site visit required on 15-02-24 & pending details for RO and gas pipeline layout - Costing for Gas pipeline work

Dear Trupti
Please find attached LKO-T3-CIP Lounge gas pipeline BOQ on Safal for further processing.

Confirm once done.

Dear Stephen



Please speak to Vendor Salim as currently he has done Dominos & AJ Kitchen gas pipeline work at T3. Need to get the same done on priority basis as TC is not ready to
process the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024, 9:24 PM

To: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com; Jatin Jain Jatin.Jain@adani.com

Cc: Ashish Pandey Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com; ABID AHMAD abid@chapmantaylor.co.in; Raj Shekhar Raj.Shekhar@adani.com; Prakash Mistry
prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim
Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukesh
Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architect /consultant site visit required on 15-02-24 & pending details for RO and gas pipeline layout - Costing for Gas pipeline work

Dear Sanjiv
Ideally this must come from Chapman & Taylor which is still pending. So, | have discussed with Gas vendor and get the quote for further TC approval.
Request Manish to check and proceed further..

Regards,
Irfan

From: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024 7:34 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim
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




Hi Irfan,

This needs to be routed from JV TC team , pls take this forward.
Work is already delayed & we must start work on site asap.

Thanks,
Sanjiv

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Sapna
Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architect /consultant site visit required on 15-02-24 & pending details for RO and gas pipeline layout - Costing for Gas pipeline work

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish

Please find attached costing received from Gas vendor for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge — D18.
Same vendor is already doing 3 stores (Dominos, AJ Kitchen & Shawarma burger.
Request you to go through the same and give your confirmation to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:15 AM

To: ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; antim.sharmal090@gmail.com; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; 'Vishal Barot'




<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architect /consultant site visit required on 15-02-24 & pending details for RO and gas pipeline layout

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Abid,

We had done the main header piping from MRS station to the all F&B outlet including lounge. Internal layout from the tapping point to the equipment has to be done by the
designer with the help of JV team (for the identification of the gas equipment).

Regards,
Raj Shekhar

From: ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 7:21 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

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

Dear Mr Irfan,
Please find attached the RO Plant, revised sprinkler system layout and BOQ. Gas pipeline layout & boq is not in CT scope. It has been previously got done Adani terminal
team directly.

@'Raj Shekhar' please help to Mr Irfan.

Me and Mukesh confirmed for the site visit dated:15-02-2024

Regards

Abid Ahmad



Interior Architect
Chapman Taylor India LLP

M: +91 8447985707

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 February 2024 18:15

To: Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>

Cc: 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; antim.sharmal090@gmail.com; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif@impulsebranding.in
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architect /consultant site visit required on 15-02-24 & pending details for RO and gas pipeline layout

Dear Sapna
Please aligned site visit for Abid & Mukesh to check lounge work status and other queries resolution in this week on Thursday morning dated:- 15-02-24.
Also, below details are still awaited at Abid end as per my discussion 10 days back with him which is missing in actual BOQ.

e Gas pipeline layout with BOQ along with fire suppression system.
e RO plant BOQ & location details.

Need above details and visit as per schedule.

Regards,
Irfan

From: ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024, 10:19 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
antim.sharmal090@gmail.com; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat




<MHAT@ramboll.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.bo@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif@impulsebranding.in; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architech/consultant site visit required on 27-01-24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

Due to a preoccupied schedule, we are not able to visit the site on 27" Jan 2024. We can plan the site visit in the coming month.
Regards

Abid Ahmad

Interior Architect

Chapman Taylor India LLP

M: +91 8447985707

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 06:28

To: ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal
Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
antim.sharmal090@gmail.com; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Architech/consultant site visit required on 27-01-24

Dear Abid/Mukesh
As per WhatsApp group message, request you to plan your site visit on this Saturday morning dated:- 27-01-24.

Agenda of the site meeting to check update on lounge work progress to avoid duplication of work.

Dear Arif



Request you to be prepared with your queries if any pertaining to electrical etc to discuss and close during this meeting with Chapman & Taylor & Ramboll.

Regards,

Irfan Sayed

+91 99676 92498
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



